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State of Oklahoma 
 

Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: November 6, 2019 Solicitation No. 0900000413 

Requisition No.       Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:  3:00 PM CDT 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services 
Central Purchasing 
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd., Ste. 300 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 -      
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services 
Central Purchasing 
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd., Ste. 300 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 -      

Linda Lechtenberg  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 522 - 0436  
Phone  Number  

Linda.Lechtenberg@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Questions and Answers 
Question:  When obtaining access for a site, do Oklahoma Statues granting OCC PSTD access to properties also 
extend to the selected consulting firm, subcontractors, and utility locate personnel? 
Answer:  Yes.  The Oklahoma Petroleum Storage Tank Consolidation Act allows authorized representatives of the 
Petroleum Storage Tank Division (PSTD) to access properties where petroleum storage tank systems are or may be 
present or a release from a system has or may have occurred for the purpose of any reasonable investigation. 

Question:  If there are access issues (locked gates, etc.) prior to site mobilization and utility locators are not able to 
access the site to mark utilities, can alternate utility locate methods (GPR, etc.) be utilized to clear the drilling locations 
and can these costs be reimbursed as a non-unit cost item? 

Answer:  No.  A separate state wide contract will be administered to use ground penetrating radar (GPR) to survey the 
entire footprint of those TOU or POU facilities the PSTD deems warranted in order to assess for the possible presence 
of any USTs and associated piping.  For those facilities where the PSTD determines that a GPR survey is warranted, 
this will take place prior to the site assessment and could also aid in locating utilities.  For those facilities where the 
PSTD determines that a GPR survey is not needed, standard utility locating services (OKIE calls) should be used to 
identify and mark public utilities in the target drilling areas.  Should there be access issues such as locked gates, the 
PSTD will attempt to identify this in advance of the site assessment and work with the property owner to resolve before 
site mobilization.  

Question:  If investigative derived waste is determined to require disposal, will the OCC PSTD sign the waste 
profile/manifest documents on behalf of the generator? 
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Answer:  No. A representative of the companies awarded the contracts to complete the assessments can sign any 
waste disposal manifests or profile as the generator of the waste. 
 
Question:  In Section C4.1.1. of the Sol, it states work is to be performed under one mobilization.  Is this referring to 
each site in the given county or all sites?  If it is all sites:  Will the work be done concurrently with per diem being 
involved? 
 
Answer:  Per diem will be calculated automatically based on: 1) the roundtrip mileage to the furthest site to be 
assessed within that grouping of facilities; and 2) the total depth of all borings across all sites for that grouping of 
facilities. 

Question:  Is mileage based on the furthest site away or will it be based on going from site to site with all miles being 
included? 

Answer:  Mileage will be based on the furthest site away from the qualified contractor’s office location. 

Question:  We have an employee who works out of a Broken Arrow, OK office.  Can we include the office in Broken 
Arrow, as well as our Oklahoma City office in our response by issuing a separate “Responding Bidder Information” 
sheet for the other office? 
Answer:  If the company is registered with the PSTD as a single company, then only one Responding Bidder 
Information sheet can be submitted. 

 

 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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